These responses are qualified in their entirety by reference to the Fall 2004 RFP, including the Reservation of Rights set forth in the Fall 2004 RFP and the terms and acknowledgements set forth in the Proposal Submission Agreement. 


Questions from the 11/15/04 LPSC Technical Conference

QUESTIONS PROVIDED BY THE LPSC STAFF ON BEHALF OF PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS.  ALL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS IN THIS FIRST SECTION HAD ALREADY BEEN POSTED ON THE RFP WEBSITE PRIOR TO THE TECHNICAL CONFERENCE.
LPSC-1
What is the definition of Entergy Competitive Affiliates?

A.
“Entergy Competitive Affiliate” means any Affiliate of Entergy Corporation, other than ESI, EOI, any of the Entergy Operating Companies or SERI.
LPSC-2
Does Entergy, through any of its subsidiaries, control, through any contractual relationship, any third-party assets that could be bid into this RFP?  If so, how will impartiality be guaranteed to other bidders?
A.
Entergy Competitive Affiliates and Entergy Operating Companies will not be allowed to participate in this Fall 2004 RFP and ESI is not identifying any self-build or self-supply options in this Fall 2004 RFP.
LPSC-3
Please explain the footnote at the bottom of Table 1-2.  Why does Table 1-2 not reflect the need for resources that may be procured for economic reasons?

A.
Table 1-2 reflects the resources that ESI anticipates acquiring for reliability purposes.  ESI continually seeks to optimize the economic utilization of all resources available to the Entergy System.  ESI did not see a need to set a predetermined limit on the level of resources that may be acquired for economic purposes as this need varies due to various factors.
LPSC-4 
Are the “Total controlled resources” listed on Table 1-2 assets owned, and rate based, by Entergy?  If not, please provide a detailed listing of the type of asset and the quantity of MW capability.

A.
Yes.  “Total controlled resources” refer to assets owned by the Entergy Operating Companies or under their immediate control, such as the Grand Gulf Nuclear Station.
LPSC-5 
Please explain what “Acquired long-term resources” are and how they were procured.

A.
The 1,328 MW in Table 1-2 are derived from a summation of the resources shown in Table 1-1 in the columns "Long-term Affiliate", "Long-term 3rd party" and the resources mentioned in Note 3 to the same table.

LSPC-6
Which generating unit(s) is Entergy considering displacing with the Three-Year Reserve Capacity Multiple-Year Unit Capacity Call Option Product?

A.
ESI considers this information to be confidential and proprietary and will provide such information only to the Independent Monitor and staffs of appropriate state and local regulators.
LPSC-7
If Entergy believes “that a term of at least three years is necessary to achieve savings to justify displacing an existing unit”, why is this RFP restricted to a maximum of three years?

A.
ESI is soliciting only limited-term resources in this Fall 2004 RFP. ESI intends to solicit long-term resources and acquisitions in 2005. At this time ESI does not want to commit beyond three years for this product as it is still developing its long term resource portfolio.
LPSC-8
If Entergy believes “that a term of at least three years is necessary to achieve savings to justify displacing an existing unit” why are the contracts structured as one-year terms subject to ESI’s sole option to extend to three years (in ESI’s “sole and absolute discretion”) rather than three-year term contracts?

A.
The Definitive agreement for the Three-Year Reserve Capacity MUCCO will not be structured this way.  Instead, prior to the commencement of deliveries under a Definitive Agreement for a Three-Year Reserve Capacity MUCCO, ESI would require satisfactory System Impact Study results from TBU verifying that the resource would qualify as a network resource for the entire three year period.  ESI acknowledges that this is not clear in the Draft Fall 2004 RFP and will incorporate appropriate clarifications in the final Fall 2004 RFP.
LPSC-9
Would not the right to call on lower heat rate energy upon a shorter notice period allow Entergy to displace additional, less efficient units?

A.
ESI has specifically designed the Three-Year Reserve Capacity MUCCO Product as a  standard product which is intended to facilitate the possible displacement of existing Entergy Operating Company-owned generation and has designed the parameters of this product accordingly to reflect the characteristics of such generation.  Additionally, lower heat rate products with shorter notice periods are also solicited in this RFP.

LPSC-10
Will Entergy factor in to its own cost structure the total costs, including emissions offsets and avoided O&M costs?

A.
Entergy will factor in its expected forward costs, such as estimates of allocated direct O&M and capital costs.
LPSC-11
Please discuss the strategy with which ESI intends to “preserve the potential that these [self-build or self-supply] supply options can be implemented, if needed, as an alternative to power purchases or the acquisition of existing merchant facilities.”

A.
No self-build / self-supply options are being proposed in this Fall 2004 RFP, and no products solicited in this Fall 2004 RFP are considered as alternatives to self-supply or self-build options in the future.  Thus, proposals submitted in response to this Fall 2004 RFP will not be evaluated against any self-build or self-supply options, since these are options being kept open and preserved for potential use in longer-term time periods (i.e., beyond three years).

LPSC-12
How does this strategy fit within the MBMO?

A.
It is ESI's interpretation of the Market Based Mechanism Order (issued by the LPSC in February 2004) that self-build or self-supply options are required to be identified, with cost data, to appropriate regulators prior to the posting of a draft RFP in which the self-build or self-supply option will be compared to other alternatives.  ESI has neither proposed nor identified self-build or self-supply options in this RFP, and will not, therefore, compare the proposals received in this RFP to any self-build or self-supply options.
LPSC-
13
How does Entergy and the IM intend to evaluate self-build/self-supply options with the shorter-term proposals requested in this RFP?

A.
No self-build / self-supply options are being proposed in this Fall 2004 RFP, and no products solicited in this Fall 2004 RFP are considered as alternatives to self-supply or self-build options in the future.  Thus, proposals submitted in response to this Fall 2004 RFP will not be evaluated against any self-build or self-supply options, since these are options being kept open and preserved for potential use in longer-term time periods (i.e., beyond three years).

LPSC-
14
Are any members of the Proposal Evaluation Team involved in any manner in Entergy’s continuing process of self-supply/self-build options?

A.
Generally, members of the Proposal Evaluation Team are responsible for evaluating all proposals under consideration; however, as stated above, no self-build / self-supply options are proposed or identified in this Fall 2004 RFP, and proposals submitted in response to this Fall 2004 RFP will not be evaluated against any self-build or self-supply options since these are options being kept open and preserved for potential use in longer-term time periods (i.e., beyond three years).

LPSC-
15
How do members of the Proposal Evaluation Team and the self-build/self-supply analysis team fit into the Affiliate Code of Conduct?

A.
All Entergy personnel, including members of the Proposal Evaluation Team and any self-build/self-supply analysis team, are required to adhere to all applicable Codes of Conduct.  See Appendix F to the Fall 2004 RFP.

LPSC-
16
How and when will these self-supply/self-build options be compared to the proposals received under this RFP?

A.
No self-build / self-supply options are being proposed in this Fall 2004 RFP, and no products solicited in this Fall 2004 RFP are considered as alternatives to self-supply or self-build options in the future.  Thus, proposals submitted in response to this Fall 2004 RFP will not be evaluated against any self-build or self-supply options, since these are options being kept open and preserved for potential use in longer-term time periods (i.e., beyond three years).

LPSC-
17
How will Entergy analyze transmission upgrades versus building additional generation?

A.
This question is not is not related to the Fall 2004 RFP and as such will not be addressed; however, the Entergy Operating Committee is responsible for all resource decisions.

LPSC-18
As a part of the Deliverability Evaluation, what factor will redispatch or delisting of Entergy generation assets play in determining potential transmission constraints?

A.
See section 5.3 in Appendix E-1.

LPSC-
19
The one-year term for winning proposals with ESI’s sole option to extend to three years (in ESI’s “sole and absolute discretion”) is unacceptable.  Why will ESI and/or TBU not conduct one and three year studies concurrently?

A.
The continuation of a Definitive Agreement of three years in duration beyond the first year is not indiscriminately subject to ESI’s sole and absolute discretion; rather, such continuation is contingent only upon receipt of satisfactory results, acceptable to ESI in its sole and absolute discretion, of either (1) a subsequent Deliverability Evaluation performed by the RFP Transmission Factor Evaluators; or (2) a System Impact Study performed by the TBU and received by ESI.  See Section 4 of the main document of the Fall 2004 RFP.  Upon execution of a Definitive Agreement of three years in duration, ESI intends to concurrently request two studies from TBU; one for the initial one-year Delivery Term and one for the remaining second and third year of the three-year Delivery Term.

LPSC-
20
This 270-day option requirement effectively limits proposals to only one year in length, as it is doubtful that ETR is willing to pay a market premium for this extension option.  Does ESI acknowledge that this 270-day extension option is valuable and will result in higher prices than a three-year proposal without this 270-day extension option?

A.
ESI does not necessarily agree with the assumption that this extension will result in higher prices.  ESI would point out that the same general structure was utilized in the Fall 2003 RFP, and ESI successfully contracted for several competitively priced contracts of three years in duration.

LPSC-
21
Please define “Other Associated Electric Products.”

A.
As indicated in Appendix A, page A-8, “Other Associated Electric Products” or “other associated electric products” means all of the services and products associated with capabilities or other operational attributes or regulatory treatment of a generating resource, including, but not limited to, the capability to provide ancillary services, reserves, operational functions (e.g., black start capability), and receipt or allocation of emissions allowances.

LPSC-
22
Is it ESI’s position that these products must be included in Sellers’ proposals at no additional cost?

A.
It is ESI's position that to the extent appropriate Other Associated Electric Products will be provided by the same supply resource that ESI has procured under the contract resulting from the RFP proposal, such products are deemed to be included in a Bidder’s proposal and the price terms proposed for that offer.  As set forth in Section 3.5 of the MUCCO Model Contract and Section 2.3 of the MUCPA Gas Tolling Model Contract, “[t]he compensation to Seller for such sale of Other Associated Electric Products, if elected or required by Buyer, is included in the Capacity Payment and no further amount shall be payable.”  Bidders should take this into account when developing their proposals.

LPSC-23
Will winning resources be considered network resources?

A.
When Definitive Agreements have been executed, ESI will request network transmission service from the Transmission Business Unit for the Capacity of the proposals.   See Section 4 of the main document of the Fall 2004 RFP.
LPSC-
24
Will winning resources be subject to Generation Imbalance and/or Generation Regulation Service charges?
A.
The generator will be responsible for Generation Imbalance and/or Generation Regulation Service charges per its existing contracts.

QUESTIONS FROM LPSC STAFF
LPSC-25
What reserve margin is assumed, and what is the basis of the target reserve margin?  How was it selected?
A.
The reserve margin utilized for determining the resource needs in the long-term planning models for this Fall 2004 RFP is approximately 17%.  This margin is determined in the annual reliability planning process.
LPSC-26
Please explain how Entergy plans on allocating the resources acquired from this RFP process to the five EOCs.  What criteria and/or methods of allocation will be used?  When will those decisions be made and announced?

A. 
The allocation to the five Operating Companies will be determined based on the types of products acquired and the needs of the Operating Companies.  The allocation decisions will be made by the Operating Committee prior to commencement of the Delivery Term and consistent with the language in the Model Contracts.  The allocation decision is not announced, but rather included in the filings to the appropriate regulatory bodies.
LPSC-27
For the 2005 total capacity need (1,484 MW), does Entergy anticipate obtaining all of it through this RFP, or portions from other sources (negotiated bilateral deals, short-term firm “summer only” purchases, a Supplemental RFP, etc.)?  Please explain.

A.
As a general matter, the target of 1,500 MW provides ESI with the flexibility to (1) procure such an amount of additional resources through this Fall 2004 RFP if the proposals are sufficiently attractive, (2) procure this amount of resources in short-term markets (i.e., outside of this Fall 2004 RFP) if those resources appear to offer more attractive pricing and/or other characteristics, (3) wait to acquire resources through future procurements if the proposals received in response to this Fall 2004 RFP are not sufficiently attractive, or (4) some combination of all three types of procurements.  That said, ESI anticipates purchasing up to 1,500 MW of supply resources in the form of limited-term resources acquired through this RFP, with the possibility of acquiring additional resources should ESI receive economically beneficial proposals.  ESI does not expect to issue a Supplemental RFP in the near future.
LPSC-28
Does Entergy have any targets or goals for a mix of one-year versus three-year deals?  If so, how is the target mix determined?

A.
No.  ESI has no pre-determined goals of the mix of one- and three-year proposals.
LPSC-29
Table 1-2 seems to show unusually slow growth in native load (i.e., required capacity).  Can you explain why?

A.
Table 1-2 shows the combination of wholesale load and retail load.  Retail load is expected to grow with about 2% annually over the period, which is close to the growth of the overall economy.  Wholesale load is expected to decline, and the sum of the loads will therefore grow more slowly than overall anticipated economic growth.
LPSC-30
What role does the EAI Baseload tranche, planned for 2006, play in Table 1-2?  How is it reflected?

A.
The EAI Baseload tranche commencing in 2006 is included in the line “Acquired long-term resources” in Table 1-2.
LPSC-31
The LPSC just approved over 900 MW of new capacity for 2005, i.e., Perryville and River Bend 30.  Does that approval affect the capacity need “bottom line” on Table I-2?  If not, please explain.

A.
No.  Approvals of these contracts were planned for, and therefore these resources were already reflected in the line “Acquired long-term resources” in Table 1-2.
LPSC-32
Will the Capacity Reserve Product receive full MSS-1 credit?  If the acquisition of such products results in existing capacity being shifted to ERS status, what happens to the MSS-1 credits for that capacity?  Under what circumstances would the utility keep the MSS-1 credit for that to be mothballed capacity?  Is Entergy concerned that this product could cause cost shifting among the EOCs due to MSS-1 effects?
A. 
Any Three-Year Reserve Capacity products acquired as a result of this RFP will be included in the capability of the Operating Companies to which such capacity is assigned.  Note, however, that the costs associated with the Capacity Reserve Product are purchased power costs, and as such will not be included in the calculation of the rate that is paid for reserve equalization pursuant to Service Schedule MSS-1.

If the Operating Companies acquire any Three-Year Reserve Capacity products, and if and when any of an Operating Companies’ capacity is explicitly displaced or delisted as a result of the acquisition of a Three-Year Reserve Capacity product, the Operating Committee will consider the facts and circumstances in effect at such time to determine if that capacity should be considered as extended reserve shutdown capacity and whether that capacity should be removed from any Operating Companies’ capacity for purposes of calculating either the rates or payments pursuant to Service Schedule MSS-1.  The Operating Committee has not yet made any such evaluation, and any evaluation that is made will comply with the terms and conditions set forth in the Service Schedule as determined by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and the United States Supreme Court.
LPSC-33
The Capacity Reserve Product requires three-day notice to schedule generation and a four-hour minimum run.  

a. How does that compare to the notification and minimum run requirements for existing Entergy capacity that might be displaced by this product?

b. If under this Capacity Reserve contract, Entergy provides three-day notice can it rescind that on day one (or on day two) without penalty?

c. What penalty can Entergy impose on the counter party if it fails to perform (i.e., supply power) when called?

d. Suppose Entergy gives three-day notice and “calls” the Capacity Reserve unit and schedules a four-hour delivery.  Would Entergy have to provide three days notice in order to change the delivery schedule, or can it do so at any time (e.g., change delivery period from 4 hours to 6 hours)?  What is Entergy’s operational flexibility for this product?

A.
(a) The notification periods for existing Entergy Operating Company units vary between a day and a week.  The minimum run requirements for existing units vary and are considered confidential and proprietary information.  This information will be provided to the LPSC staff and the IM.  
(b) If ESI provides a notice to the Seller, ESI expects that the Seller will incur incremental costs to meet this obligation prior to the actual dispatch of the unit, and ESI therefore does not have the ability to rescind the notice at any point in time other than for System emergencies.  ESI expects that a Bidder offering a Three-Year Reserve Capacity product will take such factors (and all others identified in the product specifications) into account in pricing its offer.
(c) The Capacity Payment discount on this product of 20% for every 1% of unavailability is more stringent than for other products.  The rolling 12-month Availability Requirement of 90% is also higher than for other products.
(d) The operational flexibility for this product is limited.  ESI will provide a three-day notice period that the generating unit will be called on to run for at least the minimum Dispatch Period.  However, ESI will submit a day-ahead schedule of the duration of the run.  ESI will update the Term Sheet and Model Contract prior to the final Fall 2004 RFP issuance in order to clarify this intent.
LPSC-34
At the November 15 Technical Conference, it was explained that the Capacity Reserve product must pass a delivery service test for the full three years before a final contact can be awarded?

a.
Would this be done through delisting - other than delisting the capacity destined for ERS status?  Wouldn’t delisting of active capacity defeat the purpose of the capacity reserve product?

b.
If ESI believes that it can resolve delivery service issues for a Capacity Reserve product resource prior to finalizing the contact, why can it not do the same for its other MUCCOs and MUCPAs, instead of retaining the 270-day termination option?

A.
ESI has decided to change the commencement date for the Three-Year Reserve Capacity product to January 1, 2006 in order to allow adequate time to attempt to qualify any selected Three-Year Reserve Capacity proposals as network resources through the TBU process.  The final Fall 2004 RFP documents will reflect this change.

(a) The Deliverability Evaluation for Three-Year Reserve Capacity products will consider any net benefits for the specific proposals through delisting mitigation strategies which will take into consideration the MW amount and duration of displacement required.
(b) For MUCCO products (except the Three-Year Reserve Capacity product) and the MUCPA product, ESI will concurrently submit a short-term network transmission request for the first year, and a long-term network transmission request for the second and third year.  ESI will manage the transmission requests on a short-term basis for the first year, but will re-evaluate the deliverability if the TBU study for the second and third year is unsatisfactory.  For the Three-Year Reserve Capacity product, ESI will only submit one long-term network transmission service request for the entire three-year Delivery Term, which would commence January 1, 2006.  ESI does not expect any production cost savings from these Three-Year Reserve Capacity product proposals, and thus requires network transmission service for these products to be economically beneficial to ESI.
LPSC-35
For the LD products, please confirm that in the event the supplier cannot obtain transmission service through the normal AFC reservation process, the supplier must pay Entergy liquidated damages for non-delivery, i.e., transmission availability risk is born 100% by the supplier.

A.
Transmission availability risk is born by the Seller; however, the nature of an LD product allows the Seller to seek other resources to fulfill its obligations.  Therefore it is not reasonable to assume that if the supplier cannot obtain transmission service through the normal AFC reservation process for a specific resource that it would automatically be required to pay liquidated damages. 
LPSC-36
Please explain the ratemaking treatment in Louisiana of liquidated damages payments received by an Entergy Company.  Is it flowed through the fuel clause?  If not, please explain why.

A.
ESI intends to flow any liquidated damages payments through the Fuel Adjustment Clauses of the applicable Operating Company (i.e., the Operating Company to whom the LD product had been allocated and that then received the LD payment).
LPSC-37
Please explain why the off-peak LD product is needed by Entergy when the Company normally has access to inexpensive off-peak energy in the short-term market?  Does Entergy agree that procuring off-peak “firm” energy reduces to some degree the System’s operating flexibility and could increase the frequency of “emergency sales” and QF curtailments?  Please explain.

A
ESI strives to achieve price certainty for a portion of its off-peak resource needs.  ESI procures off-peak power in the short-term markets on a regular basis.  The purchase of off-peak power does not necessarily reduce operating flexibility or increase the frequency of “emergency sales” or QF curtailments.
LPSC-38
The MUCCO contract heat rates are 7,700 to about 8,000 Btu/kWh.  Has Entergy determined whether those heat rates are expected to beat the short-term market during a substantial percentage of the on-peak hours?  What analysis has Entergy done on this issue?

A.
The MUCCO heat rates are developed to cover the majority of typical CCGT units’ incremental costs, including fuel taxes and adders.  It is not anticipated that the short-term market will sell below incremental cost for a substantial percentage of the time.  ESI is in the process of internally establishing expected capacity factors for the different products solicited in this Fall 2004 RFP.  These expected capacity factors will be shared with the IM prior to proposal submission period.
LPSC-39
At page E-1, the RFP states that key assumptions shall be provided to the IM by January 14.  Will they be provided to LPSC Staff as well?

A.
Yes.
LPSC-40
Certain Entergy documents identify Downstream of Gypsy and Western WOTAB additional transmission zones.  Are these two additional zones to be recognized in the ProSym modeling for economic evaluation purposes?

A.
No.   The production cost savings model is considering four zones: North Arkansas, Central, WOTAB, and Amite South.
LPSC-41
Does ESI apply “dispatch penalty factors” to Entergy’s own generating units and “committed” PPAs, similar to the factors that ESI will apply to the bids in the RFP?

A. 
Yes.  The dispatch penalty factors which will be assigned to the proposals are based on regional averages, whereas the dispatch penalty factors for existing Entergy Operating Company units are based on each unit’s historic values.
LPSC-42
A 4.1.3 (and other places), the RFP states that the product bids will be compared to “equivalent product” market prices as of the time when bids are submitted.  For MUCCO/MUCPA products, where will this market pricing data come from?

A.
In order to provide a market benchmark for the proposals, ESI will analyze various traded products, and construct a market proxy that reflects the dispatchability and other characteristics of the proposed product.  This will be shared with the IM prior to receipt and evaluation of bids.
LPSC-43
The peaking products will be evaluated as both “quick start” and “non-quick start.”  Please explain how this will be done, defining the term “quick start,” as used in this context.

A. 
Designation of a unit as “quick start” capable means that the unit can be used to meet the operating reserve requirements.  This in turn reduces the required amount of committed capacity from other units.  All proposals for the Intra-Day Peaking MUCCO will be evaluated both as “quick start” and “non-quick start” if they are sourced from a resource type that ESI deems to have a start-up time of 30 minutes or less, regardless of whether the unit operationally can contribute to the operating reserve requirements or not.
LPSC-44
At section 4.5.1, the RFP states that Entergy intends to construct a “demand curve” for the various products.  Will this be made available to the IM and LPSC Staff?

A.
Yes.
LPSC-45
The LD products will not compete with the other bid products but will be selected prior.  Is that correct?  How will Entergy determine the quantity of LD products that it plans to obtain if such competition is not permitted?  Is there a predetermined target?

A.
The proposals for other products will be considered when awarding the LD products, but it is also the case that any awards for LD products will occur prior to determinations about which proposals will be in the primary award list and secondary award shortlist for the MUCCO and MUCPA products.  ESI will develop a pre-determined demand curve where the amount of LD-proposals acquired will depend on the price of the LD-proposals received.  This amount may be adjusted based on the proposals received for other product types.  Note that ESI continuously is procuring LD-products up to one year in duration outside the RFP process, which purchases also will be considered.
LPSC-46
When will the delivery cost adder values be selected?  How will they be determined?  Will this information be supplied to the IM and LPSC Staff?

A. 
The replacement cost for displacement resources and counter-flow resources will be determined prior to the proposal submission period.  The adders will be determined based on market prices for replacement capacity, and will be provided to the IM.  
LPSC-47
What is the source of the “stress factor” figure?  Is this needed due to the general lack of a forward market for off-peak products, or is there another reason?

A. 
The “stress factor” is selected based on S&P’s methodology for credit evaluation of merchant companies.  No reliable volatility measure can be established based on the limited trading of off-peak contracts.
LPSC-48
What is the source of the supplier threshold amounts (by credit rating) shown on Table E2-2?

A.
The upper limits of Maximum Supplier Exposure listed in Table E2-2 have been determined by ESI’s Credit Risk group in accordance with internal company policy.
LPSC-49
Please explain why a “volatility factor” is needed if the market prices are updated quarterly?  How is the volatility factor calculated or otherwise determined?

A. 
Even though the market prices are updated quarterly, ESI does not have the ability to make mark-to-market collateral calls on a daily basis.  As seen in recent history, gas prices can move considerably within a quarter; therefore a volatility factor is required.  The volatility factor is based on historical daily volatilities of the NYMEX contracts.
LPSC-50
Why are the per kW-year credit requirements higher for MUCPA resources than MUCCO resources?  Since the MUCPA is a gas tolling arrangement where Entergy supplies the gas, isn’t the default risk or non performance risk reduced?

A. 
See the response to question 30 in the Q&A document posted under the Q&A icon on the RFP website.
LPSC-51
Why do the slides [shown at the Technical and Bidders’ Conferences] show a decline in nuclear capacity from 2005 to 2006?

A.
A portion of the EAI wholesale Baseload units is removed from controlled resources in 2006 and the same amount is added in the category Long-term acquired capacity.
LPSC-53
Suppose that a bid passes the delivery test evaluation and can get firm service.  However, suppose that this resource also provides counter flow benefits to the System.  Does the resources receive any “credit” for the counter flow as part of the economic evaluation?  If not, please explain why.

A.
As previously indicated, Candidate proposals are the only proposals which will be subject to the delivery test evaluation process and these proposals will have been evaluated through the production cost modeling process to determine its impacts on economic dispatch; however, the proposal will not receive any credit for relieving existing constraints.  ESI is not the only party that may benefit from the relief of existing transmission constraints.  Market participants may also benefit from the relief of the transmission constraints because transmission service is granted on a first come basis.  Any benefits a particular proposal will have on relieving transmission constraints caused by other beneficial proposals received will be captured in the portfolio Deliverability Evaluation.
LPSC-54
Entergy reserves for itself a 270 day time period to terminate a three-year contract after year (1).  How can Entergy assure bidders that this option will be exercised only in the event that transmission service after year one cannot be obtained and for no other reason?

A.
This will be specifically addressed in the Definitive Agreement for the applicable proposal.  See further Section 8.2 (b) in the additional provisions of the MUCCO Model Contract and Section 15.3 (b) in the MUCPA Model Contract.  ESI will provide the Bidder with the result from the TBU System Impact Study if it is received within 270 days from the execution of the Definitive Agreement.
WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM MARKET PARTICIPANTS DURING THE TECHNICAL CONFERENCE
LPSC-55 
Regarding the displacement and counter-flow analysis referenced at page 49 of the Technical Conference presentation, please explain (1) what bids does analysis apply to, (2) what methodology will be used for the analysis, (3) how will the analysis result be used by Entergy in bid evaluation process and will the information be a factor in bid or contract negotiations, (4) what information will be made available to bidders regarding deliverability analysis and impact on their bids, and if none, please explain why.

A.
(1) The evaluation will be applied to any Candidate Proposal (see Appendix E-1).  (2)  See section 5 in Appendix E-1.  ESI is working on additional Deliverability Evaluation description that will further describe the evaluation process, and this will be provided to prospective Bidders on the ESI RFP website prior to the posting date for the final RFP. (3)  The information from the Deliverability Evaluation will only be applied to the benefits calculated in the production cost analysis and will not be a factor in bid negotiation.  (4) ESI will not make any details regarding proposal evaluation available to any Bidder as this information is considered proprietary and confidential.
LPSC- 56
Does “affiliate” include Entergy Operating Companies for purposes of the RFP.  Is it correct that Entergy Operating Companies will not bid into RFP?

A.
“Entergy Competitive Affiliate” means any Affiliate of Entergy Corporation, other than ESI, EOI, any of the Entergy Operating Companies or SERI.  Entergy Competitive Affiliates and Entergy Operating Companies will not be allowed to participate in this Fall 2004 RFP and ESI is not identifying any self-build or self-supply options in this Fall 2004 RFP.

LPSC- 57
Explain how “dispatch penalties” are applied to Entergy units and purchased resources, e.g., Perryville?

A.
See the response to LPSC-41.
LPSC-
58
I followed the previous RFP that resulted with the approved purchase of the Perryville plant.  Given the present delay and the ongoing FERC proceeding on the Perryville purchase, how was the RFP process changed for the Fall 2004 RFP?  

A.
The Perryville acquisition is not the subject of Entergy’s current proceeding before the FERC.  The Fall 2004 RFP reflects ESI’s current needs consistent with its resource planning requirements.  Table 1-2 in the Draft Fall 2004 RFP assumes that ESI has the benefit of Perryville (as reflected in the “Acquired long-term resources” row).
LPSC-59    Do you expect that purchases under this RFP process will only be allocated to meet capacity needs for ELI and the Louisiana part of GSU? Or are these system purchases?

A.
The Fall 2004 RFP is a system-wide procurement process being conducted within the rules set forth in the Market Based Mechanism Orders issued by the LPSC.  Although no allocation decisions have been made at this time, it is possible that supply resources purchased through this Fall 2004 RFP could be allocated to any of the Entergy Operating Companies.
LPSC-60
With respect to the anticipated long-term LOU purchases to be solicited in 2005 is the RFP anticipated to be issued in the Spring or Fall or some other time of the year?

A.
See the response to Bid Q-28.
LPSC-61 
For what in-service date will the long-term products be needed?

A.
See the response to Bid Q-28.
LPSC-62
What size capacity blocks are anticipated for any single award?

A.
See the response to Bid Q-28.
LPSC-63
If “company x” or others sell firm LD “into Entergy” based upon a generator interconnected directly to Entergy’s transmission system and ESI can’t get transmission and refuses to accept the source and as a result “company x” buys transmission to sell to another buyer such as “company y”, who gets to collect damages?  Similar events have occurred.  I have always contended that if Entergy Transmission accepts the source for delivery on their grid to any party the “into Entergy” obligation has been met by the seller.  It should not be the seller’s obligation to re-supply if Entergy Transmission will accept the source for other delivery during the same time and volume the ESI refuses to accept the source.
A.
The Entergy Operating Companies may collect liquidated damages if the Seller cannot secure transmission service to deliver “Into Entergy.”  The term “Into Entergy” refers specifically to deliveries as provided for in ”Attachment 1 to the form of WSPP Confirmation that is part of Appendix C to Product Package E (the LD product). The question, by contrast, seems to use the term “Into Entergy” in a way that is inconsistent with that definition (for example, the question contemplates deliveries to sinks outside of the Entergy control area) and does not, therefore, make sense.  The question also appears to be seeking a legal opinion regarding the payment of damages under a particular set of circumstances, and this is not an appropriate forum for such questions.  In addition, all questions regarding the approval of transmission service should be directed to the Entergy Transmission Business Unit.  In any event, ESI would expect to collect liquidated damages on behalf of the Operating Company(ies) that purchased the RFP-related LD product in the hypothetical posed in this question.
LPSC-64
Is the only option for selling a 7x8 product through the LD proposal?
A.
Yes.
LPSC-65
Is it possible to sell an LD product and have the deliverability test performed?  Without this test it seems as though sellers will have no idea of how much transmission risk they are taking.

A.
ESI will not share any results of the Deliverability Evaluation of any product proposal with any Bidder.  The Deliverability Evaluation is a tool for ESI to assess its risk regarding unit-contingent products.  If a Bidder wishes to evaluate the deliverability of a resource, it can use the AFC analyzer provided by TBU on OASIS.
Questions submitted at November 16, 2004 Bidder’s Conference

BID-1
Q.  In the deliverability evaluation process and subsequent Transmission Business Unit TBU evaluation process how will ESI seek to mitigate the impact of 140+ [proposals]?  Simultaneous study requests on the Entergy Transmission system will every study be done independently of every other, in groups?

A. 
ESI will only evaluate the Candidate Proposals (see Appendix E-1 section 4.7) in the Deliverability Evaluation.  Subsequently, ESI will only submit network transmission requests to TBU for proposals when Definitive Agreements have been signed.  ESI is preparing an additional document to further explain the Deliverability Evaluation where this will be addressed, and this will be provided to prospective Bidders on the ESI RFP website prior to the posting of the final Fall 2004 RFP.  

BID-2
Q.  Can I make my proposals mutually exclusive, that is bid firm LD products, exclusive from MUCCO and MUCPA?

A. 
Yes.  ESI acknowledges that this is not clearly addressed in the product package for LD-products, and the LD-product package (Product Package E) will be enhanced for the issuance of the final Fall 2004 RFP.

BID-3
Q.  If Merrill Lynch were to bid a firm LD product, how would ESI determine that an Entergy Affiliate plant was not going to be utilized as an ultimate source of the physical energy?

A.
LD-proposals from third party Bidders with access to generators owned by an Entergy Competitive Affiliate or an Entergy Operating Company will be deemed conforming.  However, a Seller will not be allowed to supply any of the proposal from generating units owned by any Entergy Competitive Affiliate or any Entergy Operating Company if the Seller has direct control of the dispatch of such unit.  
BID-4
Q.  Will the final RFP be redlined from the current draft?

A. 
Yes, ESI will provide redlined documents concurrent with the posting of the final Fall 2004 RFP.

BID-5
Q.  Would you take assignment of [gas] transport for MUCPA?

A. 
ESI would consider taking assignment of a gas transportation agreement for a facility from which a MUCPA is sourced if the arrangement is attractive to ESI considering the economics of the arrangement as well as other details such as the specific pipeline or pipelines and the nature of the transportation service including the type of service (FT, IT, etc.), available receipt points, delivery quantities, degree of service flexibility, etc.  Bidders should provide details in the “Fuel Supply Information Requirements” section in Part 3 of the proposal submission form, and specify whether the capacity payment relating to such a contract is included in the proposed Option Premium for the product; if the capacity payment relating to such a contract is not included in the proposed Option Premium, then Bidder should specify the cost so that ESI can take it into consideration when developing the fuel adder and also whether the proposed assignment of the gas transportation contract is part of the proposal or may be taken as an option by ESI at the time the such proposal is awarded.
BID-6 Q.  Will you be disqualified for not submitting conforming heat rates?

A. Yes.  For MUCCO products, ESI will only consider proposals which conform to the standardized products.  Bidders that want to propose a different heat rate should consider proposing a MUCPA-proposal or an LD-proposal.

BID-7 Q.  To date have you ever bought AGC capabilities controlled by ESI system dispatcher?

A.
ESI has not procured AGC-capabilities on limited-term products through the RFP process.
BID-8 Q.  Will LD price be held firm or can we put a floater on the price?

A.
The LD price or heat rate will be held firm.    ESI has attempted to limit the exposure for the LD products by committing to award any selected LD proposals within eight days after conclusion of the proposal submission period.
BID-9
Q.  To date have you ever purchased a product through the RFP process that included the capability to control a unit by an ESI dispatcher?

A.
ESI has not purchased a product in the RFP process that allowed the ESI dispatchers to utilize AGC regulation.  The ESI dispatchers have been able to use resources procured through the RFP process for load following purposes.
BID-10 Q.  For the products (MUCCOs, MUCPAs, LD products) that allows only for 1 or 3 year terms, why can't a bidder propose an alternative term (e.g., 2 year)?  
A. The TBU business practices allow for only a one-year term agreement under a short-term network transmission request.  In order for ESI to receive a 2-year agreement, it would have to request a System Impact Study.  It is ESI’s experience that if a proposal can receive network transmission service for a long-term (per TBU definition, i.e., longer than a year) transaction, it is in ESI’s best interest to receive the benefits of the proposal for the entire three-year horizon.

BID-11 Q.   What model and/or other methodologies are used for the Deliverability Analysis?   
A. See Appendix E-1, section 5.  ESI is preparing an additional document to further explain the Deliverability Evaluation where this will be addressed, and this will be provided to prospective bidders on the ESI RFP website prior to the posting of the final Fall 2004 RFP.

BID-12 Q.   What model and/or other methodologies are used for the Deliverability Analysis?   What data is used?

A.
ESI is preparing an additional document to further explain the Deliverability Evaluation where this will be addressed, and this will be provided to prospective bidders on the ESI RFP website prior to the posting of the final Fall 2004 RFP.    See also the response to BID-13 Q.

BID-13 Q.   Will bidders technically have access to similar data and models if they wanted to analyze such issues on their own in advance of submitting their proposals, and if so, how?   
A.
ESI is using models commonly used in the industry.  The data used in the models will be downloaded from the TBU’s OASIS site by ESI’s Transmission Engineering Services, and is available for downloading by market participants who have obtained access to the TBU’s OASIS site as well.  However, ESI will not share confidential and proprietary data for existing Entergy Operating Company units.

BID-14 Q.   How will the analysis take into account any benefits on transmission constraints that might result from adoption of a particular bid?   
A.
ESI does not expect any production cost savings from relief of existing transmission constraints.  All production cost evaluations will initially assume that all proposals can deliver all output without any limits due to transmission constraints.  Any benefits a particular proposal will have on relieving transmission constraints caused by other beneficial proposals received will be captured in the portfolio Deliverability Evaluation.

BID-15 Q.   What if the Deliverability Analysis indicates that a proposal's transmission-related constraints can be mitigated through displacement of another unit, will there be any production cost savings attributable to that displacement?    
A.
The production cost analysis will be performed assuming that there is no constraint on displacing energy from any existing resource.  The proposal evaluated can therefore displace the energy from higher cost units even if the higher cost unit is modeled as having network transmission service. Thus, removing a unit from network transmission service (displacement) does not result in any additional energy being displaced, and therefore, no additional production cost savings.

BID-16 Q.   If the Deliverability Analysis identifies transmission constraints, the least-cost form of mitigation and the amount of that cost adder, will the bidder be expected to directly absorb the costs of such mitigation, and if so, will those costs be the subject of negotiation?   
A. No.  Any deliverability cost adder identified in the Deliverability Evaluation will only offset the benefits calculated in the production cost savings model.  The proposal selection for the primary award list and the secondary award short-list will be based on the benefits of the proposal net of any potential deliverability cost adder.  Any potential deliverability cost adder identified will not be communicated to the Bidder.

BID-17 Q.   Do all proposals go through the Deliverability Analysis?   
A.
No.  Only Candidate Proposals (see Appendix E-1, section 4.7).

BID-18 Q.   Do all product types go through the Deliverability Analysis?   

A. No. LD-products do not go through the Deliverability Evaluation.  All other products will go through the Deliverability Analysis.  See Appendix E-1, section 5.1).  

BID-19 Q.   Why don't the LD products go through the Deliverability Evaluation?    
A.
The Deliverability Evaluation can only be performed on proposals sourced from specific units.  LD products are by design not unit contingent but rather allow the Seller to source the power from any resources available in the market.  The deliverability of the LD-products is guaranteed by the Seller.

BID-20 Q.   Will there be feedback to bidders about the results of the Deliverability Analysis of their proposal(s)?    
A.
No.  The Deliverability Evaluation is considered confidential and proprietary.

BID-21 Q.   At the Bidders Conference, ESI staff indicated that ESI will take on the first year deliverability risk for the transactions coming out of the Fall 2004 RFP, except for LD products (Product Package E) and the 3-Year Reserve MUCCO product (Product Package C).   ESI has explained that if the results of the TBU transmission studies are unacceptable to ESI for the 2nd and 3rd year of a three-year agreement, then ESI may terminate the definitive agreement within 270 days for the remaining delivery terms (i.e., years 2 and 3).   Please explain (a) what criteria will ESI use to determine whether the TBU's results will be acceptable, (b) what happens if the TBU has not finished its study results by 270 days (from the start date of the transaction), (c) does ESI in essence have a call option for the 2nd and 3rd year of a three-year contract ?
A. (a) The TBU result is acceptable if network transmission service is granted.  The result is also acceptable if network transmission service is granted with displacement and/or counter-flow purchase requirements that are equal to or less than the expectations of ESI’s Deliverability Evaluation.
(b) If the result of the TBU study is not received prior to the expiration of the 270 day period, then ESI will perform its own Deliverability Evaluation.  If the result of this Deliverability Evaluation is satisfactory in ESI’s sole and absolute discretion, the Delivery Term will remain the full three years.
(c)  This is not a call option; rather ESI has the ability to terminate the 2nd and 3rd year of the contract if the resource cannot reliably deliver energy to the Entergy System, as determined by either the TBU study or the Deliverability Evaluation.

BID-22 Q.   What happens if the LPSC (or other regulatory agency) approves a three-year transaction and then ESI exercises its right to terminate a contract based on unsatisfactory transmission results from the TBU after the contract has been commenced, how will this be assured to be consistent with the approval of such contract?   
A.
The Definitive Agreement for which ESI will have sought regulatory approval would already contain the provision that it is contingent on the receipt of satisfactory results of a System Impact Study from TBU (if received in a timely fashion), or a Deliverability Evaluation to be performed by the Transmission Factor Evaluator.   (Note that the Three-Year Reserve Capacity Product will be contingent upon receipt of satisfactory results of a System Impact Study from TBU prior to the commencement of the Delivery Term.)  Thus, if unsatisfactory results are received by ESI and the Definitive Agreement is terminated at the conclusion of the first year, then such termination will have be consistent with the approval of the Agreement.  The basis for ESI’s position is that it would not be prudent to continue with a contract related to a generating unit that cannot reliably deliver energy.

BID-23 Q.   Please explain how any 3-Year Reserve MUCCO product transactions will be implemented, in light of the statement at the Bidders Conference that ESI will require any awarded proposals to be contingent on receiving transmission service approvals for the full three-year term from the Transmission Business Unit,   Would a contract commence only after receipt of an approved service request from the TBU (e.g.., after receipt of results of the System Impact Study and any follow-up mitigation actions)?  If implementation of these awards would occur in some other way, please explain.
A.
A Definitive Agreement for a Three-Year Reserve Capacity product would commence only after receipt of an approved network transmission service request from the TBU.  Prior to the commencement of deliveries under a Definitive Agreement for a Three-Year Reserve Capacity MUCCO, ESI would require satisfactory System Impact Study results from TBU verifying that the resource would qualify as a network resource for the entire three year period.  In light of the timing of results of a System Impact Study, ESI has decided to change the commencement date for the Three-Year Reserve Capacity Product to January 1, 2006 in order to allow adequate time to attempt to qualify any selected Three-Year Reserve Capacity proposals as network resources through the TBU process.  The final Fall 2004 RFP will reflect this change.  

BID-24 Q.   When ESI submits to the TBU the service transmission requests for the transactions coming out of the Fall 2004 RFP, will these be individual service requests (i.e., one for each transactions), or a portfolio request (i.e., a bundle of transactions to be analyzed by the TBU as a package)?   If it is the former, how will the TBU sequence the priority of these requests in its SIS queue?
A.
The requests will be submitted in a sequence that ESI determines would have the highest chance of receiving approval with the least amount of mitigation measures. 

BID-25 Q.   If there are resources that end up being delisted as part of the Deliverability Evaluation or the TBU's process for approving transmission requests for transactions coming out of the Fall 2004 RFP, will there be additional amounts of capacity procured through this RFP to cover that delisted capacity?
A.
No.  Additional potential requirements due to delisted resources would be handled outside this RFP process.  However, ESI has no fixed upper limit bounds on its procurement out of this RFP if it receives economically beneficial proposals.

BID-26 Q.   How will the Fall 2004 RFP's resource need be affected by the regulatory review of the Perryville acquisition?
A.
ESI believes that the review will not impact the needs of this RFP.  First of all, the 1500 MW target for acquiring resources in this RFP assumes that the Perryville resource will be available to the Entergy System (See Table 1-2 in the Draft RFP), so that if Perryville is approved, this will be consistent with ESI’s planning assumptions.  Further, no decision on such regulatory review is expected within the timeframe of the evaluation of the Fall 2004 RFP, and therefore has no impact on the assumptions driving the need or evaluation.  Any additional resource needs stemming from a rejection of the Perryville acquisition would thus have to be handled outside this Fall 2004 RFP.

BID-27 Q.   Given that the Fall 2004 RFP follows the Market-Based Mechanism approach set forth by the Louisiana Public Service Commission, does this mean that the results of the RFP will mainly be for Entergy's jurisdictional operating companies in Louisiana?   
A.
No.  This RFP solicits proposals to fulfill the Entergy System’s need.

BID-28 Q.   Regarding the next RFP after the Fall 2004 RFP, (a) when is that next RFP to be issued, (b) will it be for long-term resources, (c) what will be the outside in-service date for plants seeking to respond to that RFP, (d) what will be the size of requested capacity blocks, and (e) will there be a reserve product for a term longer than 3 years?   
A.
ESI intends to issue its next RFP in 2005, including the solicitation for long-term resources.  No details have been decided for this RFP. 

BID-29 Q.   How will ESI assure that no affiliate resources will be allowed to be relied upon by offers of LD product proposals?   
A.
See the response to BID-3Q.

BID-30 Q.   Would ESI consider an offer for a call option product with less notice time and lower heat rates than those set forth in the MUCCOs?   
A.
See the response to BID-6Q.  A shorter notice time could be considered if there is more than one proposal that provides the same economical benefit.  If the Bidder wants to provide shorter notice time, it is possible to so note in the Special Considerations section of the Proposal Submission Form.

BID-31 Q.   What does it mean when ESI states in Section 1.1 of the RFP that it is neither proposing nor identifying self-build or self supply options in this RFP, but in Section 1.4 that it is preserving the potential that these supply options can be implemented, if needed, as an alternative to power purchases or the acquisition of existing merchant facilities.  What distinction is being made here?   
A.
See the responses to Questions 15 through 17 in the Q&A document.

BID-32 Q.   Are the ESI staff that are involved in evaluating responses to the Fall 2004 RFP also involved in evaluating self-supply and/or self-build options?   
A.
See the response to Question 18 in the Q&A document.

BID-33 Q.   For a MUCPA, why is there a separate gas metering facility needed?   
A.
The settlement of potential imbalances would be overly complicated and time-consuming if separate gas metering facilities are not available. 

BID-34 Q.   Are the LD-Products similar to OTC-traded LD-products?   
A.
Yes.  They mimic LD-products traded in the OTC market.

BID-35 Q.
Would you accept proposals for less than 50 MW for the 3-year reserve product?

A.
No.  Due to the volume of energy that ESI’s dispatchers have to administer, the number of schedules would become unmanageable if the Contract Capacity is too small.  ESI will not enter into any contracts for less than 50 MW in this Fall 2004 RFP. 

